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Date:  February 19, 2020 
  
To:  Prospective Firms 
  
From:   City of Cleveland, Department of Port Control 
   
Subject: Addendum No. 1 to Request for Qualifications– BKL Cross-Taxiways Pavement 

Rehabilitation Design 
 

 
Please be advised that the City of Cleveland, through its Director of the Department of Port 
Control (“Department”), hereby publishes Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Qualifications – 
BKL Cross-Taxiways Pavement Rehabilitation Design, dated February 3, 2020.   
 
This addendum serves as the response to all inquiries received, from prospective proposers, at 
the pre-qualification meeting and prior to the question deadline.  The pre-qualification 
meeting power-point presentation, and sign-in sheets, are also part of this addendum. 
 
 
STATEMENT SUBMITTAL DEADLINE:  Tuesday, March 3, 2020 
        4 p.m. local time 
 

INQUIRIES 
 

1. Question Does the RFQ submittal need to be submitted both electronically and 
mail?  Or can either be used for submission? 

 Answer A firm can elect to submit either electronically or by mail.   

2. Question Can you clarify this statement:  “Each Consultant shall submit seven (7) 
complete Statements, consisting of one (1) unbound original, five (5) 
identical bound copies and one (1) digital copy in either Microsoft Word 
or Adobe Acrobat.”  For the digital copy, do you want the Statement of 
Qualifications to be uploaded on a flash drive? 

 Answer If a firm is submitting hard copies, of the Statement of 
Qualifications, the firm is required to submit a copy of the 
Statement of Qualifications on a flash drive or CD. 

3. Question Do you anticipate any restrictions for when construction can be done 
(i.e. daytime, nighttime)? 

 Answer No. 

4. Question Is a Construction Safety Plan required? 
 Answer  Yes. 

5. Question When does the Department anticipate construction to start? 

 Answer Year 2021. 

6. Question Is there Testing and Inspection services required as part of this project? 

 Answer Yes, it is anticipated to be part of the scope of the design 
consultant, for performance during construction. 

 


